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Dear Mr Munyuki, 
 

Jewellery Quarter Neighbourhood Plan - Habitat Regulation Assessment Screening Opinion 
 

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 12th May 2021 which was received by Natural 
England on the same day. 

 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, 
thereby contributing to sustainable development. 

 
Natural England is a statutory consultee in neighbourhood planning and must be consulted on draft 
neighbourhood development plans by the Parish/Town Councils or Neighbourhood Forums where they 
consider our interests would be affected by the proposals made. 

 
Habitats Regulations Assessment 
Where a neighbourhood plan could potentially affect a ‘habitats site’, it will be necessary to screen the 
plan in relation to the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations (2017), as amended (the 
‘Habitats Regulations’). Where likely significant effects are identified, it will be necessary to undertake an 
appropriate assessment of the neighbourhood plan and, if needed, identify and secure appropriate 
mitigation measures to ensure the plan does not result in an adverse effect on the integrity of the habitats 
site. 

 
In accordance with Schedule 2 of The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as 
amended), a neighbourhood plan cannot be made if it breaches the requirements of Chapter 8 of 
Part 6 of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended). 

 
A screening exercise should be undertaken if there is any doubt about the possible effects of the plan on 
the habitats site(s). This will be particularly important if a neighbourhood plan is to progress before a 
local plan and/or the neighbourhood plan proposes development which has not be assessed and/or 
included in the Habitats Regulations Assessment for the local plan. Where mitigation is necessary to 
ensure no effects then this will need to be properly assessed via an appropriate assessment. 

 
HRA Screening Opinion 
Natural England welcomes the consideration given to the Habitats Regulations. We agree with the 
conclusion of the report ‘that none of the proposed policies within the draft Jewellery Quarter 
Neighbourhood Plan have potential to lead to a Likely Significant Effect on a European Site’, and 
therefore advise that further Habitats Regulations Assessment is not required. 

 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 

mailto:lawrence.munyuki@birmingham.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/national-planning-policy-framework/annex-2-glossary


For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation please send your 
correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 

Victoria Kirkham 
Consultations Team 
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